Brighton and Hove CCG

Request for Information (RFI)

The Commissioner will value your views and asks a number of set questions below. We expect you will find some questions more relevant to you and easier to respond to than others at the moment. Please try to respond to as many as you can as your views are valuable whether or not you have come across all of the aspects covered.

This is a process designed to help the Commissioner form a view of the best way to commission the service and is not the beginning of a tender exercise. A further tender advertisement will be issued at the appropriate time as/if required. What you respond at this point will not have a bearing on any future tender Bids you may wish to submit at a later time. You will not be disadvantaged if you choose not to respond to this RFI but it will be helpful to understand your views at this early stage, so you are encouraged to respond as fully as you can.

Please return the questionnaire to by 30th June 2016 to email: f.oluwole-hewett@nhs.net 
If you would like to discuss any aspects of the requirements with Fissy before 30th June, please call 01273 574795 – or send an email to the above address suggesting a date/time for a telephone conversation.

All responses will remain confidential.
Please provide your name and contact details in the table below.

	Organisation Name

	

	Name of respondent and contact details
	

	Name of Lead and contact details
	

	Date


	


Fallers Pickup Service
RFI RESPONSE – Part 1

Specification

Please provide any general comments you have on the clarity of requirements and the scope of the service outlined in the brief
	Please identify any aspects of the service outline that you feel are ambiguous or unclear:



	


Fallers Pickup service
RFI RESPONSE – Part 2

General

Please respond to each of the questions below in the response section of the table.

	
	Question 


	Response

	1
	Service Model

What, if any, do you envisage to be the most significant challenges in delivering the service as set out in the brief.  And how would you consider this could be addressed?


	

	2
	What would you see as a) minimum and b) realistic mobilisation timeframe? 


	

	3
	The budget envelope is currently unspecified; what do you see as the key sensitivity (ies) that the commissioner should consider when setting the budget envelope. 

Are you providing a similar service elsewhere and what is the annual contract value?

	

	4
	How would you seek to ensure that the service provided is sensitive to the varying needs of patients?  


	

	5
	Do you envisage any alternative approaches that would meet the objectives set out within the service outline document?


	

	6
	Do you anticipate any apparently ‘unforeseen’ consequences’ that implementing the service outlined in the brief could impact upon the delivery of service? I.e. Working across the system, relations with other providers. 

	

	7
	How would you propose that any such issues are addressed within the service model?


	

	8
	Does the proposed service model allow you to be innovative to the extent that you feel you could be in providing this service?


	

	10
	How would you envisage the service model remains resilient in times of change without disruption to service provision

	

	11
	Outcomes and efficiency of service

The rationale for the proposed commissioning of this service is to improve the pathway for non-injured and confirmed fallers and ensure better utilisation of our emergency services 
What opportunities/obstacles do you consider exist to achieve this (in particular around developing a sustainable service model)

	


Please return your completed document using the information shown on page 1.

Thank you.

We appreciate your help and time to consider the documentation provided and to enter your views in this RFI.

